# **NEWTON UPON DERWENT PARISH COUNCIL**

2 Sunnycroft, Newton upon Derwent YO41 4DB Tel: 01904 607036. mail: clerk@newtonuponderwent.org.uk

# Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on Wednesday 30<sup>th</sup> January 2019

#### The Meeting commenced at 7.45pm

Open Forum	2 x residents have commented on the traffic on Mask Lane. The Chair read out a comment from one resident and The Clerk read out a comment from another. The concerns are the number of vehicles travelling down the Lane, too quickly and late at night. After some discussion it was decided to put up some temporary 30 mph speed signs, to try and reduce the speed. It was difficult to know whom is going down the Lane at night as none of the Councillors go to this area in the dark. The Clerk was asked to respond to one of the residents to ask if they had any more details of whom is going down the Lane.	
Present: Councillors:	Cllrs, Robinson, Horsley, Wheeler, Readman & Houlston and Cllr West	
Officers: Public:	L Hill (Clerk) There were no members of the public present.	
Apologies for absence	Cllr Strangeway	
Minutes of last meeting	The minutes of the last full meeting was read and signed by the Chairman as a true record.	
Declaration of interest	None	
Matters arising Mark out Land No further progress   Interpretation Board for Mask Ings – no further update. Cllr Wheeler and The Clerk will review what info we have to date and set up a meeting with other interested parties.   Dog fouling signs on Mask Lane – Cllr Readman has made some new signs and will put these up.		
<b>Village upkeep:</b> Parking Footpaths/verges	No issues reported Cllr Readman reported that it is the Landowners responsibility to keep the pathways cut and kept clear. He is going to have a meeting with ERYC Footpaths Officer in a few weeks. There was a discussion about the overhanging vegetation. It was agreed, by a majority of the Councillors, that the Parish should obtain quotes to clear the Nanny Layton area, owned by the Council, before asking the Landowners to clear theirs. Cllr Readman will go down on Saturday and look at what works need doing and then obtain some quotes for the work. The Councillors offered names of local	

contractors that may do the work.

Chair: Newton upon Derwent Parish Council 30<sup>th</sup> January 2018

Roads	The Cllrs expressed concern about the state of Carr Lane. The extra wagons are causing the road to break up quicker than before. The signpost is down opposite Marlbeck.
Litter	Reported – Quite a bit has been cleared from Carr Lane and it may be the same person as previously, as the beer cans are usually the same type.
Dog Fouling	There have been no reports of concerns recently.

### Correspondence: all e-mailed to Councillors prior to meeting

1. ERYC

Ι.	East Yorkshire Local Councils Network – minutes & meeting
	Note – change of date for next meeting now 10 <sup>th</sup> April
II.	Yorswitch – info and poster ( Poster put on notice board )
III.	Allerthorpe draft Neighbourhood Plan
IV.	Standards Committee Agenda & minutes
V.	Public Spaces Protection Orders 2019
VI.	Full Sutton & Skirpenbeck P.C. – support against Mega Prison proposal
VII.	ERYC Transport champions – amended bus timetable (none in our area)

\*Discussion on Full Sutton Prison. Cllr support the local PC with regard to Plan is unrealistic without looking at traffic issues through Stamford Bridge and surrounding areas, as well as public transport.

0	The Diversity Transformation the French
Grants	The Prince's Trust Countryside Fund

### 2. OTHER

I.	ERNLLCA -	December Newsletter NALC – Open Letter Buckingham Palace Garden Party
II.	NALC	Spring Conference 2019
III.	NHS	Vale of York Newsletter
IV.	Vision ICT	East Riding CCG notes from 3/1/19 meeting Operation London Bridge

\* Councillors reminded about the Upcoming Elections process on 2<sup>nd</sup> May, as outlined by ERNLLCA

# Finance:

- 1. Bank Balances for January 2019 were distributed to the Councillors.
- 2. Expenses to be paid:
  - HMRC tax £180.00
    - ERYC street lighting contract £90.78
- 3. Precept confirmation from ERYC that they have agreed our Precept was shown.

#### **Planning Applications:**

19/00148/PLF – Erection of single storey extension to rear. Springfield, Jackson Lane, Newton upon Derwent – no comment.

Next meeting – will be 20th February 2019

The meeting closed at 9.35pm